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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 9:56 AM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: SMU991A & YQ7928S(OI)  AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON 

Categories: HMK

Dear Janice, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 6:27 PM 
To: Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: SMU991A & YQ7928S(OI) AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON  
 

Internal 

 
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  • LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
   
Thank you. 
  
Janice Koh 
Claims Specialist 
Claims & Performance Management 
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
 

 

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the 
sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
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 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com>  
Sent: 22 February, 2023 05:02 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: SMU991A & YQ7928S(OI) AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON  
 

Internal 

 
Hi Janice 
 
Pls arrange LKK 
 
Serene LIM 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Tel: +65 64545011 | Fax: +65 64593724 I Hp: +65 96852332 
E-mail: serene@limyewboo.com 
 
From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 5:00 pm 
To: Serene Lim <serene@limyewboo.com> 
Subject: RE: SMU991A & YQ7928S(OI) AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON  
 

Internal 

 
 
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 
 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    

  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
Best regards, 
 
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
Sent: 21 February, 2023 05:22 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] SMU991A & YQ7928S AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON  
 
To : Motor Claims Dept       (Arrangement of Surveyor Unit) 
  
RE: NOTICE TO THIRD PARTY INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKINGS DAY PURSUANT 
TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA) 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SMU991A & YQ7928S AT CARPARK OFJURONG EAST STREET 24 ON  
  
We are the repairer for Lim Chee Hao the owner of vehicle no. SMU991A   
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at the following venue: 
  
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Blk 10, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-10, Sector C, Singapore 575645 
Tel: 64534177             Fax: 64593724                        Email: serene@limyewboo.com 
  
Contact Person: Serene Lim Hp : +65 96852332 
  
Please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE (Single Joint Expert) 
  
PLEASE ARRANGE OFFICER-IN-CHARGE TO LET US KNOW ASAP IF WE COULD DO DIRECT SETTLEMENT FOR THIS CASE 
  
  
I/ We enclosed herewith a copy of our client SAS Statement for your reference.  Looking forward to your kind assistance 
and co-operative in this matter. 
  
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you 
  
Regards 
Serene LIM 
Lim Yew Boo Spray Paint Co 
Direct : +65 64545011 
Mobile : +65 96852332 

  

 


